Wem Rural Parish Council

There will be a meeting of Wem Rural Parish Council on Tuesday 2 April 2019, at the Roden Suite, Edinburgh House, Wem starting no earlier than at 7.15pm Press and Public Welcome Members of the public are invited to address the Council during the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

Agenda

- 1. Public Participation Period An opportunity for members of the public to make representations to the Parish Council on matters on the agenda or public interest.
- 2. Apologies for absence
- 3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 March 2019 to be approved and signed.
- 4. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and Hospitality Register
 - a. Members are reminded that they are required to leave the room during the discussion and voting on matters in which they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, whether or not the interest is entered in the register of members' interests maintained by the Monitoring Officer.
 - b. To consider any requests for Dispensation
 - c. Members are reminded that they are required to declare any acceptance of gifts and hospitality.
- 5. Northwood Community Enhancement Plan to consider
- 6. Planning
 - a. Tilley Conservation Area proposal update
 - b. Decisions Received to note
 - i. 19/00571/FUL Proposed Garage At, Tilley Green
 Erection of a detached domestic garage/store (resubmission)
 Decision: Refuse
 - c. Applications Received to consider response
 - i. 19/00882/FUL Brookdale, Station Road, Prees, Shropshire, SY13 2DW Conversion and extension of existing building and lean-to to form offices (B1) (re-submission)
 - ii. 19/00982/FUL Fields Farm 12 Quina Brook Wem SY4 5RJ
 Provision of a concrete base, measuring a maximum of 13 x 6.5m to accommodate a demountable
 building comprising 5 kennels (design to be approved at a later date)
- 7. Parish Clerk's Report
 - a. Newsletter March 2019 edition
 - b. Councillor Vacancy update

Clerk: Carole Warner, Orchard Cottage, Rowe Lane, Welshampton, Ellesmere, SY12 0QB Tel. 01948 710672 email: <u>clerk@wemrural-pc.gov.uk</u>



- 8. Financial Matters
 - a. Outstanding accounts to approve
 - b. Noticeboards in the Parish refurbishment/replacement
- 9. Parish Council's Action Plan: updates
 - a. Community Plan refresh update
- 10. Councillor Reports to report on meetings attended
 - a. Parish Councillors
 - b. Shropshire Councillors
- 11. Parish Matters to bring to the attention of the Parish Council matters of interest or importance.
 - a. Litter pick 23 March 2019 report
 - b. Crewe & Shrewsbury Passenger Assoc Meeting 31 January 2019 Minutes to note
- 12. Highways to bring to the attention of the Parish Council matters of interest or importance.
- 13. Date of future meeting and to consider agenda items: 7 May 2019 (Annual Meeting)
- 14. To resolve: That under Section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the item of business numbered 15 as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the inclusion of personal nature in the business to be transacted.
- 15. To consider employment matters

Carole Warner Clerk to the Council 26 March 2019